
 

 

Police Department 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

TO: Ed Lavallee, City  Manager  

FROM: Charlie Thorpe, Captain  

DATE: February 12, 2020 

COUNCIL APPROVAL: No  MEETING DATE: February 25, 2020  

STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Other 

SUBJECT: Keystone Presentation  

 

Background: Keystone Clubs provide leadership development opportunities for young people 

ages 14 to 18. Youth participate in activities in three focus areas: academic success, career 

preparation and community service. The purpose of the presentation is to introduce the 

Keystone Club Members to the City Council and the public 

  

Requested Action: Provide a presentation of the Keystone Club to the public and City Council.  

City Attorney Review/Approved: Choose an item. 
Risk Management Review: N/A 
Finance Department Review/Approved: Choose an item. 
Funds Availability (account number): Click or tap here to enter text. 
 

ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Cc: Click or tap here to enter text. 

MEMORANDUM 

City of Venice 
 


